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Qctober 07, 2015

City of Lee’s Summit

Department of Planning & Development
220 SE Green Street

Lee's Summit, Missouri 64063
#PRCOM20151716

To whom it may concern:

The original project valuation of the remodel, service bay addition and car wash addition to
Lee’s Summit Honda was $889,000. Due to issues regarding coordination of the new
construction and maintaining a fully functional operation, the owner has decided to eliminate
the service bay addition from the scope of work for the foreseeable future. The new project

valuation is $789,000.
We are requesting a partial refund of the permit fees and license tax.

Thank you for your consideration and don't hesitate to contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,

Davidson Architecture & Engineering
jason@davidsonae.com
913-451-9390
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